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From: Joe DiRienzi Sr.
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 2:59 PM
To: Elio Pla; Chris DiRienzi; Joe DiRienzi Jr.
Cc: Renee Sloan
Subject: RE: 2.17.23 - Island Park Phase 1 - weekly Update.xlIsx

Thanks, | appreciate it. Love the CAN DO make it happen attitude.

_Jo¢ DiRienzi Sv.
Restoration Division
Manager/Estimator
Elias Brothers Group
4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201
Naples, FL 34104
Mobile: 239-272-7542
Office: 239-354-2080

Joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

[ F114S BROTHERS GROUP™

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information.

From: Elio Pla <elio.pla@elias-brothers.com>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 12:33 PM

To: Chris DiRienzi <chris.dirienzi@elias-brothers.com>; Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>; Joe
DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>

Cc: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>

Subject: Re: 2.17.23 - Island Park Phase 1 - weekly Update.xlsx

What ever | have to do I'll get two guys an get the other flat bed or what ever has to be done to stock Island Park . If you
_ need any help as well we can arrange something ..

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Chris DiRienzi <chris.dirienzi@elias-brothers.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 11:27:37 AM

To: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>; Joe DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>; Elio Pla
<elio.pla@elias-brothers.com> ELIAS - #00826




Cc: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>
Subject: Re: 2.17.23 - Island Park Phase 1 - weekly Update.xlsx

Monday, Daniel is scheduled to prep and stock Gardenhosers in the cape. Tuesday he’s flipping back to sandalwood to
stock more units.....

We do have access to any guy on Estero sands, we also have access to a flat bed trailer whenever we want.
Pablo is starting to run insulation on Tuesday at sandalwood. | need to feed him material asap.

Chris DiRienzi

Elias Brothers Group
Superintendent
239-272-7415

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

From: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 10:29:12 AM

To: Joe DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>; Elio Pla <elio.pla@elias-brothers.com>; Chris DiRienzi
<chris.dirienzi@elias-brothers.com>

Cc: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>

Subject: 2.17.23 - Island Park Phase 1 - weekly Update.xlsx

Here is the updates for Island Park. For the 11am conference call. Elio | will have Renee send you the dial in info so you
can be on the call just incase a field issue comes up | cannot answer, Look at the attached closely | am definitely pushing
3 houses next week start stocking Monday in Island Park. Sandalwood/Island park is a tight schedule next week with
stocking, prepping, and Pablo starting. Make it all happen this Island Park schedule and maintaining Sandalwoods
schedule and Gardenhosers schedule in the Cape are not optional. Use your resources, employees etc. to

stock...whatever. If Pablo cannot keep up with this let me know | have another drywall crew available within 1 hour of
my phone call.

In the future schedules/updates such as the attached for Island Park come from the field when | request them and put it
on your calendars to make it happen. There will be NO EXCEPTIONS when | ask for specific things from the field!

ELIAS - #00827



	17600_Captiva_Reconstruction
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
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

	Summary
	Summary of Add-ons
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images
	Images

	Sketch

	17601 Captiva 2.28.23
	17601 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17601_Captiva_Reconstruction
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

	17603_Captiva_Reconstruction
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

	17623 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17633 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17641 Captiva 4.17.23
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

	17641 Marco 4.17.23
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

	17642 Captiva 4.17.23
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

	17643 Marco 4.17.23
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
	Recap by Category
	Sketch

	Detail Flood Report Captiva-Marco Island
	Combined #2 - Other Docs.pdf
	Additional Cost-Island Park
	Doug Malone Xactimate's Island Park
	Email correspondences
	Executed Contracts
	Invoicing - Island Park 
	Island Park - Subcontractor paid invoice
	Island Park Daily logs 1.20.23 to 3.31.23
	Jim Cillo - 17601 Captiva 1 of 2
	Jim Cillo - 17601 Captiva 2 of 2
	Permitting - Island Park
	Provided Homeowner Contract-Island Park
	Re-pipe Change Order-Island Park
	Scheduling Meetings-Minutes-Island Park
	Scope of Work-Island Park




